From: schong [

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 7:20 PM
To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Y. K. Kwon;

Subject: Ki Ryung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: P3HSIR-PNP3, Assessment NO.: AN04T4070, Notice#2

_____ ( Thu22JuR004:5197-0700

Dear Mr Mi ke Kuo,
Thank you for your e-mail for accessme
According to your questions, we woul d e
Question #1: Operational description i aske
it included the information provided i t he
as confidenti al So please make the proper ¢
--> For your reference, we attached th revi
Question #2: Based on the information provid
test report, this transmitter operates in 88
page 10 of wuser manual, it mentioned that th
user within 88.1 MHz to 91.2 MHz, please cl a
correct
--> The corrected operating frequency s 88
ttached
the revised manual
uestion #3: Based on the test report, EUT w
|l ease advise if the speaker was set at the
testing.
--> Yes, The output of the speaker was set a
revi sed
clause 3.2 in our test report. Encl osed pl ea
Question #4: Page 13 of test report, the top
but 88. 7MHz is indicated, please correct.
--> We attached the revised page 13 of test
test report.
| f you have any question or need more nform
contact us.



Thank you and have a great weekend!

Best Regards,

S. C. Hong / Project Engineer ??
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